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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FRI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBi}
Sent: Sunday, fuly 31, 2016 4:32 PM
To: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} {FS1}; Mol{a, jenathan £, {CDY {FBi OGC} b6 -1

ge. L Ul : _ : b7c -1

{FRY
Subject: RE: Openipg £C
Thanks. S
b5 -1
“m=-i-== Original Message -
From: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {Fai}] | b6 -1
Date: (7/31/2016 4:16 PM {GMT-05:00] e
To: "dotfa, fonathan C. {0 {T8{) |“Strmi¢;_ Peter B, {0} {FBY"
[CGC) {7817
Subject: RE:'Opening EC
t like lon's additions and subtraction,
——----- Jriginal message ———
From: "Moffa, Jonathan €. {CD) {_Fﬁi}_‘l | 1;_? _11
Date: 07/31/2016 3:58 PM (GMT-05:00] | o7E 6
T "Stzok, Peter P {CHS {Fﬁi}i EE}GC} {FBy"
| "page, Lisa C. {OGC) (P}
Subject: RE: Opening £
t wanld recommend b5 -1
| I

e Original message -
Fron: “Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {F81}] | b6 -1
Date: 073172016 3:49 PM {GMT05:00] zzg :é

To: “Maoffa, Jonathan C, {CD} {FBi}]

i;:s@c}' {FBi

|"Page. Lise C. {OGL} (FBiY

Subject: Opening £C
Hey lust realized § need a suctibict statement for the opening FC.

Ty cinmn Ridding § reemvsce

FBI (18-cv-154)-7277
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b5 -1

Comnmients, please,

FBI (18-cv-154)-7278





